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CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

May 19, 2015

Mr. Mark Henderson
12 Pendexter Road
Madbury, NH 03823

Re: 1 Madbury Road — approval to not include cupola, Map 4, Lot 1-0
Dear Mark,

At its meeting on May 7, 2015, the Durham Historic District Commission approved
your request for I Madbury Road to not include a cupola in the design.

Thank you again for your cooperation in the review process. Please feel free to contact
me with any questlons or concerns.

Mlchael ‘Behrendt
Town Planner

cc: (all via email)

Historic District Commission
Nick I[saak

Tom Johnson, CEO




